

Carl Dumpleton

From: JEGATHESAN Jana <Jana.JEGATHESAN@rms.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 14 August 2014 1:39 PM
To: Carl Dumpleton
Subject: RE: Tinda Creek Sand Extraction (SSD 4978)

Hi Carl,

Roads and Maritime has reviewed the subject application and raises no objection to the proposal. Thanks and much appreciated.

Regards,

Jana Jegathesan
Land Use Planner
Network Management | Journey Management
T 02 8849 2313 M 0428 210 152
www.rms.nsw.gov.au
Every journey matters

Roads and Maritime Services
Level 7 27 Argyle Street Parramatta NSW 2150

From: Carl Dumpleton [<mailto:Carl.Dumpleton@planning.nsw.gov.au>]
Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2014 9:59 AM
Subject: Tinda Creek Sand Extraction (SSD 4978)

Good Morning,

Aus-10 Rhyolite Pty Ltd t/a Hy-Tec Concrete and Aggregates has lodged a development application and Environment Impact Statement (EIS) for the Tinda Creek Sand Extraction, located approximately 50 kilometres north of Windsor, along Putty Road, in the Hawkesbury Local Government Area. The proposal is a state significant development, and involves the expansion of an existing sand extraction operation to:

- access approximately 7 million tonnes of material over 30 years;
- increase the production rate from 125,000 tonnes per annum (tpa) to up to 300,000 tpa; and
- increase the operating hours.

The EIS (main text attached) will be exhibited from Wednesday 16 July until Monday 18 August 2014, and may be viewed on the [department's website](#) (at the commencement of the exhibition period). I have also arranged for the applicant to deliver hard copies and CD copies of the EIS to you directly (as required). I would appreciate it if your agency would provide any comments on the proposal, including advice on recommended conditions of consent, by Monday 18 August 2014.

Kind Regards,

Carl Dumpleton
Senior Planner, Mining Projects
NSW Planning & Environment | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001
T 02 9228 6283 E carl.dumpleton@planning.nsw.gov.au



Planning &
Environment



Before printing, please consider the environment

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email and any attachment to it are intended only to be read or used by the named addressee. It is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistaken transmission to you. Roads and Maritime Services is not responsible for any unauthorised alterations to this email or attachment to it. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of Roads and Maritime Services. If you receive this email in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender. You must not disclose, copy or use any part of this email if you are not the intended recipient.

